Tracy Maloy

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 9:15 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us
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Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 114-4449752-9729838
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 2

Total $26.98

Approved items

[x] 4 mxuteuk Trailer Breakaway Switch with 4FT Breakaway Coiled Cable,Including
- Electric Brake Switch for RV Towing Trailer M1-043-1.2m
$15.99 | Qty: 1
[x] 3 Plano 23730-05 Prolatch Stowaway Deep with Adjustable Dividers
$10.99 | Qty 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help
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all ~ plano compartment

Sports & Outdoors  Exercise & Fitness ~ Outdoor Recreation Sports Fan Shop

A YVLEEN Fishing Tackle Backpack Storage Bag, Water-Resistant Fishing Backpack

“ with Rod Holder, Fishing Gear Bag Gift for Men

Amazon.com: Plano 23730-05 Prolatch Stowaway Deep with Adjustable Dividers : Everything Else

Subtotal
$25.00

:: *i

t THURSDAY
ity fNIGiﬂ
FOOTBALL

The Ride Shop

533 " prime

Team Sports ~ Hunting  Fishing

1,602

« Back to results

https://www.amazon.com/Plano-23730-05-Prolatch-Stowaway-Adjustable/dp/B001447AW2/ref=sr_1_13?keywords=plano+compartment&qid=166746...

Share

Plano 23730-05 Prolatch
Stowaway Deep with Adjustable
Dividers

Visit the Plano Store
1,089 ratings

' for "plano 3700 deep"

$‘| 202

Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

Get $10 off instantly: Pay $2.02 $+2:82 upon approval for

Sponsored

5120

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Wednesday,
November 9 if you spend $25
on items shipped by Amazon

Or fastest delivery Tomorrow,
November 4. Order within 7 hrs
55 mins

Select delivery location

the Amazon Prime Store Card. No annual fee. In Stock.
Color: Transparent Qby: 1
Roll over image to zoom in .

? Product details Add to Cart
Brand Plano Buy Now
Materiat Blend

Secure transaction

Color Transparent
Number of 4 Ships from Amazon.com
Compartments Sold by Amazon.com

Product Dimensions 13.98"L x 8.66"W x 3.15"H

e Transparent for quick and easy identification of
contents

o Tested for durability; Secure ProLatch closures

e Made using the highest quality components; Deep
version of the classic 3700 StowAway

e (Creates 4-15 deep, adjustable compartments
e Dimensions: L 14 x W 9.13 x H 3.25 in inches; Color:

Return policy: Returnable until
Jan 31, 2023

Enjoy fast, FREE
delivery, exclusive
deals and award-
winning movies & TV
shows with Prime

prime
S

Try Prime and start saving today
with Fast, FREE Delivery

Clear " Add a gift receipt for easy
e Great for pork jars or other large baits returns
e Made in the USA
Add to List
Customer ratings by feature
Durability 48
New (13) from
Sturdiness 4.7 $12.02 FREE Shipping on
Versatility 47 orders over $25.00 shipped by
Amazon.
Value for money 4.6

See all reviews

Other Sellers on Amazon

$14.00

Add to Cart

YVLEEN Fishing Tackle Backpack Storage BakRERGHippRugistant Fishing

[\
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4%

1,602

$447° prime

Sponsored

Backpack with Rod Holder, Fishing Gear BagiGiftdiesHdan Distribution Company

Add to Cart

$19.06
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: Farley Outdoors

1/9
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Hello

Automotive Parts & Accessories ¥

Automotive  Your Garage  Deals & Rebates

YOMILINK Upgraded RV Door Lock Keyless Entry Black, Zinc Alloy Metal Camper
© Trailer Door Lock with Backlit Keypad and 2 Remote Fobs, 4 Keys, Deadbolt and...

©

Best Sellers  Parts -

Accessories Tools & Equipment

785

Automotive > RV Parts & Accessories » Safety & Security > Locks

w Share
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Roll over image to zoom in

Buy it with

Vs

mxuteuk Trailer Breakaway
Switch with 4FT Breakaway
Coiled Cable,Including Electric
Brake Switch for RV Towing
Trailer M1-043-1.2m

Visit the mxuteuk Store
1 rating

$1 599

Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

Get $10 off instantly: Pay $5.99 $+5:99 upon
approval for the Amazon Prime Store Card. No annual
fee.

[Excellent Material] : Mxuteuk trailer release
switch kit is made of excellent material, and the
switch body is made of 304 stainless steel. It is rust-
proof, waterproof, corrosion-resistant, high-
temperature resistant and durable;

[Good Load-bearing] : This traiter disconnect
switch kit has good load-bearing, stable structure
and good fixability, and can provide safe and
effective connection for your trailer;

{Good Extensibility] : The length of the cable is 4
feet, and with the coit with strong tension, it has
good extensibility during traction; The surface of
the coil is coated, which can prevent your hands
from being scratched by wires;

[Easy to Use] : The trailer disconnect switch kit is
equipped with a spring clip, which can be easily
connected by simply fastening the spring clip and
keeping the cable position above the road surface;

[Application] : This trailer release switch kit is
suitable for hanging trailers, and can be well used
for off-road modification of trailers, self-driving of
RVs, etc.

» See more product details

16

$3 899 prime

Sponsored

Total price: $39.49

Add all three to Cart

prime
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Car Care

Amazon.com: mxuteuk Trailer Breakaway Switch with 4FT Breakaway Coiled Cable,Including Electric Brake Switch for RV Towing. ..

Subtotal
$25.00

S

Motorcycle & Powersports Truck

$1 3 999 prime

Sponsored

515

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Wednesday,
November 9 if you spend $25
on items shipped by Amazon

Or fastest delivery Tomorrow,
November 4. Order within 58
mins

Select delivery location
In Stock.
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Secure transaction

Ships from Amazon

Sold by mxuteuk-us

Return policy: Returnable until
Jan 31, 2023

Support: Free Amazon product
support included

Enjoy fast, FREE
delivery, exclusive
deals and award-
winning movies & TV
shows with Prime

prime
~—

Try Prime and start saving today
with Fast, FREE Delivery
("] Add a gift receipt for easy

returns

Add to List

MICTUNING RV Exterior LED Porch Utility Light, 3000 Lumen Awning Lights
Replacement Lighting for RVs Trailers Campers

Sell on Amazon

https://www.amazon.com/dp/BOB2RH14ZG?pd_rd_i=BOB2RH14ZG&pf_rd_p=b000e0a0-9e¢93-480f-bf78-a83c8136dfcb&pf_rd_r=PJB2ZBV3WPJIVTR... 1/5



